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February 14, 2024

Ross Hohlt

Asset Manager, LSPG-CA

16150 Main Circle Dr., Suite 310
Chesterfield, MO 63017

Subject: Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety Request for LS Power Grid
California’s (LS Power) Final 2023-2025 Wildfire Mitigation Plan

Dear Mr. Hohlt:

LS Power submitted its 2023-2025 Wildfire Mitigation Plan (WMP) to the Office of Energy
Infrastructure Safety (Energy Safety) on May 8, 2023. Energy Safety assessed LS Power’s WMP,
including all associated errata and responses to data requests, and published a Decision on
LS Power’s 2023-2025 WMP on January 29, 2024. The 2023-2025 WMP Process and Evaluation
Guidelines require LS Power to submit to the docket within 10 Days of Energy Safety’s
Decision a final version of its WMP and include previously submitted errata.’? Energy Safety
has yet to receive the final version of LS Power’s WMP. LS Power must submit the final version
within 10 days of the publication of this letter (by February 24, 2024).

Sincerely,

S

Suzie Rose
Program Manager, Electric Safety Policy Division
Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety

! Energy Safety’s 2023-2025 WMP Process and Evaluation Guidelines, Sections 4.3 and 4.4.2, pp. 5-7:
(https://efiling.energysafety.ca.gov/eFiling/Getfile.aspx?fileid=53287&shareable=true,accessed February 12,
2024).

2 LSPGC WMP Errata:

(https://efiling.energysafety.ca.gov/eFiling/Getfile.aspx?fileid=55834&shareable=true, accessed February 13,
2024)
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